## **Adnan Shah**

Instructor

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: adnan.shah@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Adnan Shah is working as Instructor in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Adnan Shah has a PhD in Signal Processing. Dr. Adnan Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Signal Processing	2010 - 2015
Australian National University, Australia	
MS in Signal Processing	2004 - 2008
Technische Universität Darmstadt , Germany	
BS in Electronics and Communication	1999 - 2003
Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute of Science & Technology , Pakistan	
Experience	
Instructor	2023- Present
Instructor College of Aeronautical Engineering	2023- Present
	2023- Present 2022 - 2022